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November 21, 2017

Erik A. Bredfeldt
City of Gainesville, Florida
Economic Development and Innovation Director

Dear Mr. Bredfeldt:

The purpose of this letter is to respond to your letter dated October 27, 2017 related to the Amended and
Restated Lease Agreement between the City of Gainesville, Florida and Prioria Robotics, Inc.

As per our prior request and your agreement, we made a payment equal to one month of rent on October
23, 2017. We have not yet made the agreed upon payment for November 15, 2017. As of today, we do
not have the cash available to make this payment. We are working diligently to do so.

We would also like to provide you with notice that we will not be in a position to satisfy the unpaid
monthly rent and tenant debt by December 1, 2017, and hereby respectfully request that you provide us
with additional time to do so. We request that you give us until December 31, 2017 to provide you with a
written plan to do so.

Sincerely,

Geoffrey Flagg
Chief Financial Officer
Prioria Robotics, Inc.





